
 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, December 12, 2019 
 

 

 

4:00 p.m. WORK SESSION 

 

1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

 

2. Public Comment 

 

3. Approval of Minutes 

• Thursday, November 14, 2019, Board Meeting 

 

4. Superintendent’s Report 

• Kennesaw Charter Science and Math Academy Update 

 

5. BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 –  Recommendation for Approval of an Easement with William Ronald Quarles as 

Executor of the Estate of Madge Turner Quarles at 6975 International Blvd 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution 

Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes 

 

6. Board Business 

• Board Member Pay Raises – Mr. Morgan 

• CTLS Parent (Parent Reviews for Teachers) – Mr. Morgan 

 

7. Approval of Agenda 

 

8. Recess to Executive Session 



 

 

Cobb County Board of Education 

Board Meeting Agenda 

Thursday, December 12, 2019 

 

 

7:00 p.m. VOTING SESSION 

 

1. Reconvene from Executive Session 

 

2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

3. Board Recognitions 

• 2019 Georgia High School Association AAAAAA Volleyball State Champions – Allatoona High School 

• 2019 Georgia High School Association AAAAAAA Girls' Cross-Country State Champions – Hillgrove 

High School 

• 2019 Georgia High School Association AAAAAA Boys’ Individual 5k Cross Country State Champion 

– Sully Shelton, Harrison High School 

• 2019 Georgia High School Association AAAAAA Boys' Cross-Country State Champions – Harrison 

High School 

• 2019 JROTC Female Raider State Champions – Osborne High School 

• Cobb STEM Certification – Pickett's Mill Elementary School 

• 2019 Georgia School Public Relations Association – Cobb County School District Communications 

Department 

 

4. Public Comment 

 

5. Items Requiring Action following Executive Session (if any) 

• Personnel 

• Land 

• Legal 

 

6. Superintendent’s Remarks 

 

7. ACTION AGENDA 

The following Action Agenda Items will be presented for a vote at the Thursday, December 12, 2019,  

Board Meeting: 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per 

District Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of an Easement with William Ronald 

Quarles as Executor of the Estate of Madge Turner Quarles at 6975 International Blvd 

  

ACTION AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note 

Resolution Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction 

Notes 

  

8. Adjourn 



Board Meeting 11.14.19 mlg Page 1 of 5  

 

Pending board approval 

 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL 

     UNTIL APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF 

EDUCATION AND SIGNED BY THE 

CHAIRMAN AND EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 

 

 

 

 

BOARD MEETING 

THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 14, 2019 

 

All official meetings of the Cobb County Board of Education conform to state law and are open to the 

public. The minutes of this meeting are available for public review anytime during the regular office 

hours or on our website: www.cobbk12.org  

 

 

WORK SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday,  

November 14, 2019, at 12:30 p.m., 514 Glover Street, with the following members present:  Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Morgan, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary, and Mr. Doyle, Board Attorney. 

 

CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, called the meeting to order at 12:31 p.m. and led the group in the Pledge of 

Allegiance.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were five (5) public commenters. 

 

At 12:47 p.m. Mr. Chastain asked Mr. Wheeler, Board Vice Chair, to direct the remainder of the 

Work Session.  

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES  

Without objection, the Board approved the minutes of the Thursday, October 24, 2019, Board Meeting. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT 

• Academic Performance Update 

o Chief Strategy and Accountability Officer John Floresta provided an update to the Board on 

accountability measures released within the past several months.  He shared information on 

Cobb’s climbing graduation rates, how well our students performed on the Milestones and 

SAT tests, and the increasing College and Career Ready Performance Index (CCRPI) scores 

of our schools. 

 

Mr. Morgan arrived to the meeting at 1:04 p.m. 

 

http://www.cobbk12.org/


Board Meeting 11.14.19 mlg Page 2 of 5  

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT (cont.) 

• Riverside Primary & Elementary Restructure 

o The Superintendent shared the proposed attendance zones for Riverside Primary and 

Riverside Intermediate School and informed the Board that beginning school year 2020-21 

both schools will serve students K-5.  Riverside Primary will become Riverside Elementary 

School, and Riverside Intermediate School will go through the policy process for naming a 

facility. 

• FY2020 First Quarter Board Financial Report 

o Bradley Rueben Johnson, Chief Financial Officer, presented the FY2020 Quarterly     

Financial Report as of September 30, 2019. 

 

Without objection the Board took a 10-minute break at 2:10 p.m.  The Board reconvened at 2:21 

p.m.   

 
• Transportation Study 

o Marc Smith, Chief Technology and Operations Officer, presented the results of the 
transportation study relating to the number of regular and special education buses and the 
financial impact of  adding air-conditioning to the purchase of buses.  

o The Superintendent shared with the Board that moving forward all bus purchases will include 
air-conditioning utilizing SPLOST funds. 

 

BOARD AGENDA ITEMS 

The Board discussed the Agenda Items listed below.  These items will be brought forth for a vote during  

the Voting Session of the Thursday, November 14, 2019, Board Meeting: 

 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, November 14, 2019, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval to Allocate Funds for Additional Allotments, if 

needed, to Accommodate Student Growth in General and Special Education  

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, November 14, 2019, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Approve a Resolution Authorizing an Amendment to Add 

Waivers to the Investing in Educational Excellence (IE2)/Strategic Waivers School Systems (SWSS) 

Contract  

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Consent Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, November 14, 2019, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Authorization to Purchase Nine (9) School Buses 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, November 14, 2019, Board Meeting. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Smyrna Area 

New Middle School (Pearson Middle School) 

▪ Without objection, this item was placed on the Discussion Agenda for the Voting Session 

of the Thursday, November 14, 2019, Board Meeting. 



Board Meeting 11.14.19 mlg Page 3 of 5  

 

ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MODIFICATIONS 

Without objection, the Board approved the following Administrative Rule Modification: 

GBRJ-R: 

 

Arrangement for Substitutes 

 

BOARD BUSINESS 

• Facilities and Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Report – Mr. Scamihorn 

o Mr. Scamihorn reported to the Board that the F&T Committee met on Tuesday, October 29, 

2019, and discussed the draft 2019 Facilities and Technology Citizens Oversight Committee 

Annual Report.  The Annual Report will be submitted to the Board in January 2020.   

o A motion was made by Mr. Banks, seconded by Mr. Scamihorn, and without objection 

approved by the Board to revise the F&T Committee meeting minutes to remove the mention 

of attendance or votes of “non-committee” members. 

• Facilities and Technology Citizens Oversight Committee Appointee – Dr. Howard 

o Dr. Howard, Post 2, appointed Mrs. Yashira Willis to the F&T Committee 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Without objection, the Board approved the agenda. 

 

RECESS TO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mrs. Davis, and unanimously approved by the 

Board to convene to Executive Session at 2:58 p.m. for land, legal, student and personnel matters.  

Motion carried 7-0.  

 

 

 

VOTING SESSION 

The Cobb County Board of Education met for a regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday, 

November 14, 2019, at 7:00 p.m., 514 Glover Street, with the following members present:  Messrs. 

Banks, Chastain, Morgan, Scamihorn, Wheeler, Mrs. Davis, Dr. Howard, Mr. Ragsdale, Executive 

Secretary, and Mr. Doyle, Board Attorney. 

 

RECONVENE 

Without objection, the Board reconvened at 7:01 p.m.   

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

Mr. Chastain, Board Chair, led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

BOARD RECOGNITIONS 

• 2019 Georgia High School Association AAAAAA Fastpitch Softball State Champions – Pope 

High School 

• 2019 Georgia Council of Teachers of Mathematics Gladys M. Thomason Distinguished Service 

Award – Dr. Nicole Ice, Wheeler High School  

• 2019 Georgia Council of Teachers of Mathematics Presidential Award for Excellence in 

Mathematics and Science Teaching – Ms. Julie Pinto, Hillgrove High School 

• Cobb STEM Certification – Kemp Elementary School  

• Cobb STEM Certification – Harrison High School 

• Cobb STEM Certification – Davis Elementary School 

• Cobb STEM Certification – Varner Elementary School 



Board Meeting 11.14.19 mlg Page 4 of 5  

 

• National School Psychology Awareness Week – November 11-15, 2019 

• 2019 Gold Level Golden Radish Award – Cobb County School District, Food & Nutrition 

Services 

• 2019 Achievement of Excellence in Procurement Award – Cobb County School District, 

Procurement Services 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were fourteen (14) public commenters.  

 

ITEMS REQUIRING ACTION FOLLOWING EXECUTIVE SESSION 

Personnel Report 

Administration recommended approval of the identified employment actions of the individuals listed 

on the Personnel Action Report as discussed in Executive Session.   

Section I - Principal Level and Higher Position Recommendations: 

There were no principal level or higher position recommendations. 

Section II – Position Recommendations Below Principal Level 

Middle School  

• Wilcher, Dr. Tony, Assistant Principal, Lindley 6th Grade Academy, Retirement effective 

December 1, 2019.   

▪ A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to accept the Personnel Action Report as presented in Executive Session.  

Motion carried 7-0.  

 

Land 

Marc Smith, Chief Technology and Operations Officer, shared that the Board has been attempting to 

acquire approximately 15.28 acres of undeveloped and uninhabited land just south of the Walton High 

School campus over the past five years.  The property owner has come forward with a signed purchase 

and sales agreement at an amount that closely aligns with the Board’s opinion of value and that eminent 

domain will not have to be considered.  The intent of the Board is the purchase of real property and 

improvements on approximately 15.28 acres of land at 1495 and 1550 Pine Road, Marietta, GA 30062 

(Tax Parcel Numbers 16083300030 & 16089600030) for $3,000,000.00 plus ancillary costs including 

inspection fees, closing costs, etc. 

▪ A motion was made by Mrs. Davis, seconded by Mr. Banks, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve the purchase of land as presented.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

Student Matter 

A motion was made by Mr. Scamihorn, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and approved by the Board to uphold 

the determination of the student disciplinary tribunal as discussed in Executive Session.  Motion carried 

6-1.  Dr. Howard voted “Nay.” 

 

SUPERINTENDENT REMARKS  

The Superintendent commented on various items occurring throughout the Cobb County School 

District. 

 

ACTION AGENDA 

CONSENT AGENDA: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Authorization of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 



Board Meeting 11.14.19 mlg Page 5 of 5  

 

AGENDA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval to Allocate Funds for Additional Allotments, if 

needed, to Accommodate Student Growth in General and Special Education  

 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation to Approve a Resolution Authorizing an Amendment to Add 

Waivers to the Investing in Educational Excellence (IE2)/Strategic Waivers School Systems (SWSS) 

Contract  

▪ Without objection, the Board approved the Consent Agenda as presented. 

 

DISCUSSION AGENDA: 

AGENDA ITEM #4 – Authorization to Purchase Nine (9) School Buses 

▪ A motion was made by Dr. Howard, seconded by Mr. Wheeler, and unanimously 

approved by the Board to approve the purchase of nine (9) air-conditioned buses from 

Yancey Bus Sales in the amount of $895,758.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

AGENDA ITEM #5 – Recommendation for Approval of Architect Appointment for the Smyrna Area 

New Middle School (Pearson Middle School) 

▪ A motion was made by Mrs. Davis, seconded by Dr. Howard, and unanimously approved 

by the Board to approve naming Stevens and Wilkinson of Atlanta, GA, the architect for 

the new  Smyrna Area Middle School at a cost of $2,020,707.00.  Motion carried 7-0. 

 

ADJOURN 

Without objection, the Board adjourned the meeting at 8:13 p.m. 

 

 

 

 _______________________________  ___________________________________ 

CHAIRMAN      EXECUTIVE SECRETARY 



 

AGENDA ITEM #1 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGENDA ITEM 

December 12, 2019 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #1 – Recommendation for Approval of School Properties Disposal per District 

Administrative Rule DO-R 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Through normal operations, the district generates surplus property and equipment due to damage and 

obsolescence on a regular basis. Items that are no longer needed by a school or department but are still in 

good condition and re-usable are made available to other schools and departments at no charge.   Items that 

are no longer usable in the District are declared surplus. State Law requires School Board approval for 

District Property to be designated as surplus under §20-2-520 of the Georgia Code of Laws. The need 

to dispose of these items in an efficient, cost effective and expeditious manner is imperative to the district.  

Items are currently stored in the District warehouse that have been deemed surplus. A complete list of 

current surplus items is on file in the Superintendent’s office or on the District’s website under Meeting 

Agenda Items. All items listed are no longer of use by the District. 

 

Methods available to dispose of surplus items include: 

Public auction 

Sealed bid or private sale 

The State of Georgia Department of Administrative Services on-line and public auction services 

Sale to other public school districts at costs equal to previous auction results 

On line auctions 

Negotiated contracts 

 

Upon Board approval of the attached lists, the Business Services Division will dispose of this surplus in a 

manner that is the most cost effective and efficient for the district as outlined in Administrative Rule DO-

R.  Acceptable methods of disposal will be continually reviewed to maximize our return on investment. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for authorization of School Properties Disposal as detailed in the lists on file 

in the Superintendent’s office. 

 

COST:  

The District will receive revenue for the disposal of these items.  The revenues received will assist in 

deferring labor costs for management of the disposal process 

 

Account Charge code: N/A 

Budgeted: N/A 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Marc Smith 

Jill Vestal 

Howard Siggelko 

 



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

Technology

1 13500 NXT GENERATION FIREWALL APPLIANCE1920247 LR201403008116 06/30/14

1 1350-TECHNOLOGY SERVICES 1658788 F0X061002RH 10/09/03

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1627897 236256 06/12/02

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1636112 236259 06/12/02

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1630849 237332 06/18/02

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1632626 237625 06/25/02

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1630390 226445 09/16/02

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822105 DTG2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822106 15T2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822107 4KM2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822108 5R92RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822109 D2K2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822111 BH92RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822112 27S2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822114 F5T2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822116 HFM2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822117 2MJ2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822118 5H92RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822119 6LJ2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822120 H7L2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822122 D9L2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822123 G0K2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822125 5TV2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822332 5LN2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822333 1LN2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822334 FRG2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822335 34T2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822336 3QN2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822337 7KM2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822338 FJJ2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822339 DKK2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822341 J3B2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822344 6TJ2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822345 54T2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822346 6VG2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822347 C4T2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822348 3HM2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822349 JKM2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822350 2JN2RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1822461 6G92RC1 04/27/07

1 1353-LAB-TECHNOLOGY COMPUTER 1875231 W030777 07/28/09

1 1450-INST-TELEVISION MEDIA PRODUCT 1806168 80JT591 01/27/06

1 1450-INST-TELEVISION MEDIA PRODUCT 1806170 HM6WZ81 01/27/06

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

Page 1 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 1450-INST-TELEVISION MEDIA PRODUCT 1821952 48F2RC1 04/27/07

1 1450-INST-TELEVISION MEDIA PRODUCT 1821954 2JG2RC1 04/27/07

1 2012 ZERO TURN COMMERCIAL MOWERS WITH 481913738 10113 06/14/12

1 2117-INST-MILD INTELL DISABILITY 1813668 8DZV6B1 08/22/06

1 300 PRO SERUES 78 1907973 C1203220227 09/21/12

1 300 PRO SERUES 78 1907974 C1203220228 09/21/12

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897749 C1101210914 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897750 C1101210915 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897752 C1101210896 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897754 C1004120413 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897759 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897760 C1102080145 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897761 C1101211069 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897762 C1101210911 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897763 C1102080150 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897766 C1102080151 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897767 C1102080154 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897768 C1102080155 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897770 C1102080144 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897771 C1102080148 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897772 C1102080147 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1897773 C1102080152 06/22/11

1 300 SERIES PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1898432 C1102080141 06/22/11

1 500 SERIES 78"" ACTIVBOARD 1916553 C1306300361-7-1 09/30/13

1 500 SERIES 78"" ACTIVBOARD 1916554 C1306300362-7-2 09/30/13

1 7010 OPTIPLEX DESKTOP 30BWQ22 30BWQ22 05/07/15

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1907479 SB680-M2-C89873 09/05/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1907496 SB680-M2-C89858 09/05/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1908825 SB680-M2-D25603 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1908826 SB680-M2-D25858 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1908827 SB680-M2-D25650 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1908828 SB680-M2-D25630 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1908829 SB680-M2-D25668 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1908830 SB680-M2-D25665 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1908831 SB680-M2-D25653 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1908832 SB680-M2-D25660 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1908833 SB680-M2-D25604 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1909135 SB680-M2-081279 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1909136 SB680-M2-081282 10/26/12

1 77" INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD. 1909137 SB680-M2-D25853 10/26/12

1 77-IN INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD (SB680) 1902300 SB680-M2-D35301 08/30/12

1 77-IN INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD (SB680) 1902301 SB680-M2-D35322 08/30/12

1 ACTIVEBOARD 378PRO 1902186 C1204250084 07/23/12

1 ACTIVEBOARD 378PRO 1902188 C1204250087 07/23/12

Page 2 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 ACTIVEBOARD 378PRO 1902189 C1204230298 07/23/12

1 ACTIVEBOARD 378PRO 1902190 C1204250089 07/23/12

1 ACTIVEBOARD 378PRO 1902191 C1204250088 07/23/12

1 ACTIVEBOARD 378PRO (300 PRO SERIES 78 1902185 C1204250086 07/23/12

1 APPLE COMPUTER 1939643 C1MPKGQ3DTY3 06/30/15

1 APPLE COMPUTER                          1939651 C1MPKG8ZDTY3                  6/30/2015

1 APPLE COMPUTER                          1939673 C1MPDPE9DTY3                  6/30/2015

1 BENQ MX520-5.28 LBS DLP PROJECTOR, 3000 1909938 PDP3D01329000 06/12/13

1 CAMERA-VIDEO SURVEILL/SYSTEM 1632626X 05/04/04

1 CAMERA-VIDEO SURVEILL/SYSTEM 1817435X 03/13/07

1 CATALYST 6500 48-PORT CEF720 GIGE MODULE1860827Z SSAL1446ZZT4 05/26/11

1 COMPUTER LAPTOP CFSYP12 CFSYP12 02/10/15

1 COMPUTER LAPTOP 1939492 BZW0S32 06/29/15

1 COMPUTER LAPTOP 1939539 D2PXR32 06/29/15

1 COMPUTER LAPTOP                         GKQXVV1        GKQXVV1                       12/10/2012

1 COMPUTER LAPTOP                         J01TWW1        J01TWW1                       2/25/2013

1 COMPUTER LAPTOP                         DLDYM32        DLDYM32                       4/27/2015

1 COMPUTER SERVER 1830225 DP6S4V1 08/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1678783 G8525D2BTU4 08/02/05

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 5TN9V91 5TN9V91 03/28/06

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1815852 1M2P3C1 12/13/06

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1821761 9JN2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1821863 7RG2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1821869 B8T2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1821877 JVM2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1821879 1PH1RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1821956 29R2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1821959 36T2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1821982 1PN2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1821997 HR82RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1821998 6BK2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822001 HP82RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822005 DNN2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822342 2XJ2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822343 H8L2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822364 F9L2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822377 9SM2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822378 8H92RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822401 9S82RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822413 29L2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822421 B982RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822423 6R82RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1822425 4RM2RC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1897565 DCG2RC1 04/27/07

Page 3 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1829110 4NLCXC1 06/13/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1833641 QP7220PXVUX 06/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1833643 QP7221SNVUX 06/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1833645 QP7221TFVUX 06/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1833646 QP7221SLVUX 06/27/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1839391 GY3QHD1 09/20/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1839615 2VJ4WD1 10/25/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1851087 2R1FLD1 10/25/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1844905 2KYDLD1 11/07/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1850276 DK1FLD1 11/08/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1847221 W8738514WRQ 11/13/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1852708 6XC3WD1 11/19/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1851594 G9B0RD1 11/29/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1856129 W8742B29X85 12/18/07

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1858131 HMDZGF1 01/29/08

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1867054 7WWWCG1 07/25/08

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1864980 9NJFTG1 09/03/08

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1870348 6SCH4J1 06/08/09

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1878111 HRT8NK1 09/11/09

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1895328 GVKDDN1 10/15/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1895329 FVKDDN1 10/15/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1895330 HVKDDN1 10/15/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896027 H00451YAE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896028 H0045147E86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896029 H00451PUE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896030 H00451W4E86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896031 H00451WKE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896032 H00451PZE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896036 H00451W6E86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896037 H00451XQE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896038 H00451WFE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896039 H00451WUE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896040 H00451X0E86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896041 H00451X1E86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896042 H00451YNE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896043 H00451X5E86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896044 H00451X3E86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896045 H00451PSE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896046 H00451WJE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896047 H00451PXE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896048 H00451WME86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896049 H00451YVE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896052 H00451YPE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896054 H00451YME86 12/07/10

Page 4 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896769 H00440Y6E86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896783 H00440YGE86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1896791 H00440Y1E86 12/07/10

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1895804 W80294VCAGU 01/21/11

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1897471 HVBHBP1 04/01/11

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1899067 1VN3KQ1 07/28/11

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1899067 1VN3KQ1 07/28/11

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP G62F1R1 G62F1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP G62H1R1 G62H1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP G8XP1R1 G8XP1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP G97J1R1 G97J1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP G9DH1R1 G9DH1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP G9SD1R1 G9SD1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GCYH1R1 GCYH1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GFDL1R1 GFDL1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GFJC1R1 GFJC1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GFNM1R1 GFNM1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GGKH1R1 GGKH1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GHNL1R1 GHNL1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GLXB1R1 GLXB1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GNWK1R1 GNWK1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP GNWP1R1 GNWP1R1 01/13/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 8F9J1R1 8F9J1R1 01/17/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP CPLLMS1 CPLLMS1 06/26/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP CPPGMS1 CPPGMS1 06/26/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP CRLHMS1 CRLHMS1 06/26/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP CQJHVV1 CQJHVV1 11/08/12

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP JGV1M02 JGV1M02 06/24/14

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 8RYFM02 8RYFM02 06/26/14

1 COMPUTER-DESKTOP 1940739 48WZV52 10/07/15

1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 1817521 D9LZQC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 1822176 BHMZQC1 04/27/07

1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 1842784 HX6ZLD1 10/02/07

1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 1882791 CCJLJL1 12/21/09

1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 87P80Q1 87P80Q1 07/19/11

1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP CQ01LQ1 CQ01LQ1 09/13/11

1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP 9SH7YZ1 9SH7YZ1 05/15/14

1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP GVH7YZ1 GVH7YZ1 05/15/14

1 COMPUTER-LAPTOP D0KPWZ1 D0KPWZ1 06/30/14

1 COMPUTERS 1KHLKQ1 1KHLKQ1 06/03/11

1 COMPUTERS 1PGLKQ1 1PGLKQ1 06/07/11

1 COMPUTERS 1MTMKQ1 1MTMKQ1 06/14/11

1 COMPUTERS 2RRWKQ1 2RRWKQ1 06/20/11

1 COMPUTERS 1JL1LQ1 1JL1LQ1 06/28/11

Page 5 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 COMPUTERS 1PRXKQ1 1PRXKQ1 06/29/11

1 COMPUTERS 1LWYKQ1 1LWYKQ1 07/06/11

1 COMPUTERS 70LNKQ1 70LNKQ1 07/18/11

1 COMPUTERS 70QQKQ1 70QQKQ1 07/18/11

1 COMPUTERS 4B7XKQ1 4B7XKQ1 07/26/11

1 COMPUTERS 4C3SKQ1 4C3SKQ1 08/02/11

1 COMPUTERS 5QS0LQ1 5QS0LQ1 08/02/11

1 COMPUTERS 1HQMKQ1 1HQMKQ1 08/08/11

1 COMPUTERS 1HQMKQ1 1HQMKQ1 08/08/11

1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1905708 DMPHR0MYDFHW 06/25/12

1 COMPUTER-TABLET 1919602 DMQMP9T1F182 05/29/14

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 17MMKQ1 17MMKQ1 06/02/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 17MNKQ1 17MNKQ1 06/02/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 17MPKQ1 17MPKQ1 06/02/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 17NMKQ1 17NMKQ1 06/02/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NYNKQ1 1NYNKQ1 06/03/11
1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1NHNKQ1 1NHNKQ1 06/14/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 2ZZPKQ1 2ZZPKQ1 06/15/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 30QRKQ1 30QRKQ1 06/15/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1KJZKQ1 1KJZKQ1 07/27/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 3VTRKQ1 3VTRKQ1 07/28/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1K4ZKQ1 1K4ZKQ1 08/01/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1K6ZKQ1 1K6ZKQ1 08/01/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 4C62LQ1 4C62LQ1 08/03/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 1901500 C17GDPKQDRJ7 10/13/11

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 33YGR32 33YGR32 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 6HNLR32 6HNLR32 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP 6XNJR32 6XNJR32 06/30/15

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1MWLKQ1        1MWLKQ1                       6/6/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1780LQ1        1780LQ1                       6/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 11GYKQ1        11GYKQ1                       6/14/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2ZJPKQ1        2ZJPKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NLTKQ1        1NLTKQ1                       6/27/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1Q71LQ1        1Q71LQ1                       7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CTTKQ1        2CTTKQ1                       7/8/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 5QJPKQ1        5QJPKQ1                       7/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2D7RKQ1        2D7RKQ1                       7/18/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 30TMKQ1        30TMKQ1                       7/25/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3B7RKQ1        3B7RKQ1                       8/1/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JXTKQ1        1JXTKQ1                       8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1JZXKQ1        1JZXKQ1                       8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1M5RKQ1        1M5RKQ1                       8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2C9WKQ1        2C9WKQ1                       8/2/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2CGWKQ1        2CGWKQ1                       8/2/2011

Page 6 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1901432 D92GC8BKDRJ7                  10/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1901564 D92GC8FHDRJ7                  10/13/2011

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 CX4VKX1        CX4VKX1                       6/24/2013

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 CFZZL12        CFZZL12                       9/18/2014

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 125GR32        125GR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1NYHR32        1NYHR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 1TXKR32        1TXKR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 26QGR32        26QGR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 274PM32        274PM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 28FFR32        28FFR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 2LTHM32        2LTHM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 38LHR32        38LHR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3C98M32        3C98M32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3LBRM32        3LBRM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3XBCM32        3XBCM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4RKLM32        4RKLM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 4TNJR32        4TNJR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 5CRLM32        5CRLM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 5KFFR32        5KFFR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 6MCRM32        6MCRM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 6VHGR32        6VHGR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 6XWTM32        6XWTM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 7D4JR32        7D4JR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 7KNJR32        7KNJR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 8GFFR32        8GFFR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 9686M32        9686M32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 9NNJR32        9NNJR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 B307M32        B307M32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 BNZKR32        BNZKR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 BVSBM32        BVSBM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 C7BLR32        C7BLR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 CSRNM32        CSRNM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 CZ93V32        CZ93V32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 D6MFR32        D6MFR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 DJFFR32        DJFFR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 F55GR32        F55GR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 HKXJM32        HKXJM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 HRBCM32        HRBCM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 JJKLM32        JJKLM32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 JN8HR32        JN8HR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 JRCGR32        JRCGR32                       6/30/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 7KV0W32        7KV0W32                       8/6/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 7VBR062        7VBR062                       8/17/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 3XZ8762        3XZ8762                       9/4/2015

Page 7 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 F4T8762        F4T8762                       9/4/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 5FFF162        5FFF162                       10/1/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP                 407SY52        407SY52                       10/26/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH 7MM8H12 7MM8H12 08/04/14

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH GR92L12 GR92L12 01/29/15

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH 4R9PM32 4R9PM32 05/28/15

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH 7ZGGM32 7ZGGM32 06/01/15

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         1ZF8H12        1ZF8H12                       8/4/2014

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         HBR8H12        HBR8H12                       8/4/2014

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         4R9PM32        4R9PM32                       5/28/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         G0V8M32        G0V8M32                       5/28/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         3WRFM32        3WRFM32                       5/29/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         44M5M32        44M5M32                       5/29/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         5FV4M32        5FV4M32                       5/29/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         1K94M32        1K94M32                       6/1/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         162SM32        162SM32                       6/2/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         BCWNM32        BCWNM32                       6/2/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         4R7BM32        4R7BM32                       6/3/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         FQ5JM32        FQ5JM32                       6/3/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         FY6NM32        FY6NM32                       6/3/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         GF2SM32        GF2SM32                       6/3/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         HB3KM32        HB3KM32                       6/3/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         2V57M32        2V57M32                       6/4/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         4RWGM32        4RWGM32                       6/4/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         GD8DM32        GD8DM32                       6/4/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         JYZ6M32        JYZ6M32                       6/4/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         BRK9R32        BRK9R32                       6/16/2015

1 COMPUTER-TEACHER LAPTOP-REFRESH         744PM32        744PM32                       6/24/2015

1 COPIER 1884837 CQC022210 06/03/10

1 COPIER 1887869 CQC022189 06/03/10

1 COPIER 1888226 CQC022215 06/15/10

1 COPIER 1896583 CQA134973 03/31/11

1 COPIER, NETWORKED DIGITAL COPIER 1900006 CQD139707 08/15/11

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE 2RR02W1 2RR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE 3RR02W1 3RR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE 3SR02W1 3SR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE 4RR02W1 4RR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE 5SR02W1 5SR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE 7RR02W1 7RR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE 7SR02W1 7SR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE 8SR02W1 8SR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE DRR02W1 DRR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE DSR02W1 DSR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE FRR02W1 FRR02W1 11/29/12

Page 8 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE GRR02W1 GRR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE HSR02W1 HSR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE 2120 FOR STUDENT USE JRR02W1 JRR02W1 11/29/12

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450 3SHPM32 3SHPM32 05/26/15

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450 6XG8M32 6XG8M32 05/28/15

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450 DRM6M32 DRM6M32 05/28/15

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450 90P4M32 90P4M32 06/02/15

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450 B68DM32 B68DM32 06/03/15

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450 3B84R32 3B84R32 06/15/15

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450 9SW3R32 9SW3R32 06/16/15

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450 DJ1PS32 DJ1PS32 06/16/15

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450 D37MM32 D37MM32 06/18/15

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450 4V67R32 4V67R32 06/25/15

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     4TJTM32        4TJTM32                       5/26/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     B92SM32        B92SM32                       5/26/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     C1KTM32        C1KTM32                       5/26/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     1BLNM32        1BLNM32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     3RM6M32        3RM6M32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     4TB9M32        4TB9M32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     4TJFM32        4TJFM32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     5VH4M32        5VH4M32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     991NM32        991NM32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     99GHM32        99GHM32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     CNM6M32        CNM6M32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     FLQJM32        FLQJM32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     H3QCM32        H3QCM32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     H6V8M32        H6V8M32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     HFZBM32        HFZBM32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     HWL5M32        HWL5M32                       5/28/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     1T09M32        1T09M32                       5/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     3V6LM32        3V6LM32                       5/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     53R3M32        53R3M32                       5/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     8PN4M32        8PN4M32                       5/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     8Y1BM32        8Y1BM32                       5/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     DG7BM32        DG7BM32                       5/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     DK57M32        DK57M32                       5/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     G7ZBM32        G7ZBM32                       5/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     GQS5M32        GQS5M32                       5/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     1G4GM32        1G4GM32                       6/1/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     7JYFM32        7JYFM32                       6/1/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     7V1BM32        7V1BM32                       6/1/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     C4HGM32        C4HGM32                       6/1/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     18JFM32        18JFM32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     1PBCM32        1PBCM32                       6/2/2015

Page 9 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     20P4M32        20P4M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     2YLSM32        2YLSM32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     3D86M32        3D86M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     4W4FM32        4W4FM32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     4WZ6M32        4WZ6M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     5XX7M32        5XX7M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     72H8M32        72H8M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     7QN8M32        7QN8M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     B7DJM32        B7DJM32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     BDFSM32        BDFSM32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     BKV8M32        BKV8M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     BN09M32        BN09M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     BQ94M32        BQ94M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     CDDJM32        CDDJM32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     CJJFM32        CJJFM32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     DHZDM32        DHZDM32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     DN38M32        DN38M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     FYRJM32        FYRJM32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     HMS5M32        HMS5M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     HPB9M32        HPB9M32                       6/2/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     7XSSM32        7XSSM32                       6/4/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     G7C7M32        G7C7M32                       6/4/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     1L58R32        1L58R32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     2V2BR32        2V2BR32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     3753R32        3753R32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     3KS2R32        3KS2R32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     3N36R32        3N36R32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     45GHM32        45GHM32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     478GN32        478GN32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     DB0JM32        DB0JM32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     FZ07R32        FZ07R32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     GBW3R32        GBW3R32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     HTW3R32        HTW3R32                       6/15/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     2CZ2R32        2CZ2R32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     4HH9R32        4HH9R32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     5DSSM32        5DSSM32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     5SH3R32        5SH3R32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     91KTM32        91KTM32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     9CJ3R32        9CJ3R32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     9TYSM32        9TYSM32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     B3R5R32        B3R5R32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     CSD9R32        CSD9R32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     D736R32        D736R32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     DBQ7R32        DBQ7R32                       6/16/2015

Page 10 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     DYX7R32        DYX7R32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     FNRFM32        FNRFM32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     GWKBR32        GWKBR32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     H1NHM32        H1NHM32                       6/16/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     11M4R32        11M4R32                       6/17/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     2QG6R32        2QG6R32                       6/17/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     6Z93R32        6Z93R32                       6/17/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     9S07R32        9S07R32                       6/17/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     G7F4R32        G7F4R32                       6/17/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     H5T4R32        H5T4R32                       6/17/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     JQ07R32        JQ07R32                       6/17/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     3P5JM32        3P5JM32                       6/18/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     4T1JQ32        4T1JQ32                       6/18/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     5ZSDR32        5ZSDR32                       6/18/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     8D5MQ32        8D5MQ32                       6/18/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     9Y4LQ32        9Y4LQ32                       6/18/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     B9H8R32        B9H8R32                       6/18/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     FSYMM32        FSYMM32                       6/18/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     J4VKM32        J4VKM32                       6/18/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     3D8CR32        3D8CR32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     3QJJM32        3QJJM32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     6XLFR32        6XLFR32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     73GDM32        73GDM32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     79SFR32        79SFR32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     834PM32        834PM32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     8KSLR32        8KSLR32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     CYHKR32        CYHKR32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     D5ZFR32        D5ZFR32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     DD24R32        DD24R32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     FLRNM32        FLRNM32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     GBGJR32        GBGJR32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     GC9TM32        GC9TM32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     GCK5R32        GCK5R32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     H4QGR32        H4QGR32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     HVW3R32        HVW3R32                       6/22/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     4SHGR32        4SHGR32                       6/23/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     4ZPGR32        4ZPGR32                       6/23/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     6WHGR32        6WHGR32                       6/23/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     76KGR32        76KGR32                       6/23/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     8SHGR32        8SHGR32                       6/23/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     JDXDR32        JDXDR32                       6/23/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     17BGR32        17BGR32                       6/24/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     2RVDR32        2RVDR32                       6/24/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     41BRM32        41BRM32                       6/24/2015

Page 11 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     58SJR32        58SJR32                       6/24/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     61X3R32        61X3R32                       6/24/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     BMJ3R32        BMJ3R32                       6/24/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     GQP6R32        GQP6R32                       6/24/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     GRD9R32        GRD9R32                       6/24/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     977FR32        977FR32                       6/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     HYTLR32        HYTLR32                       6/29/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     G29VQ32        G29VQ32                       6/30/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     28FGY52        28FGY52                       9/4/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     78M8762        78M8762                       9/4/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     H3T8762        H3T8762                       9/4/2015

1 DELL LATITUDE E5450                     H7SN162        H7SN162                       10/1/2015

1 DELL OPTIPLEX 790 MINITOWER 1899167 3QJCZQ1 09/07/11

1 DELL T1600 PRECISION WITH MONITOR HTJQVR1 HTJQVR1 01/10/12

1 DELL T1600 PRECISION WITH MONITOR HTKFVR1 HTKFVR1 01/10/12

1 DELL T1600 PRECISION WITH MONITOR HTKMVR1 HTKMVR1 01/10/12

1 DELL T1600 PRECISION WITH MONITOR HTMJVR1 HTMJVR1 01/10/12

1 DELL VENUE 11 PRO 1920779 4RJ9S02 09/04/14

1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1817533 C6S2RC1 04/27/07

1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1817535 CHS2RC1 04/27/07

1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1821889 61S2RC1 04/27/07

1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1821971 G2S2RC1 04/27/07

1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1829117 F17DXC1 06/13/07

1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1899998 8R35KQ1 08/15/11

1 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1940735 48WXV52 10/07/15

1 E5440 LATITUDE                          CFQMH12        CFQMH12                       8/5/2014

1 E7240 3RCGJ12 3RCGJ12 09/04/14

1 E7240 LATITUDE LAPTOP COMPUTER, QUOTE #65RLMH12 5RLMH12 08/06/14

1 ESA C670 EMAIL SECURITY APPLIANCE WITH S1830955 4CL6PW1 06/27/13

1 ESA C670 EMAIL SECURITY APPLIANCE WITH S1830956 4CC9PW1 06/27/13

1 FOR UP TO 6 2.5 IN HARD DRIVES; POWEREDG1830223 J5NVPS1 08/13/12

1 FOR UP TO 6, 3.5 IN HARD DRIVES (224-846 1830219 9T6Q4V1 08/13/12

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1642444 G2K002285 04/02/03

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1642447 G2K002284 04/02/03

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1656152 08/13/03

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1869868 SB660-R1-150292 01/17/07

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1869870 SB660-R1-160921 01/17/07

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1868624 SB660-R1-160829 02/20/07

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1872293 1024895 11/05/07

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1847210 W8738204WRQ 11/13/07

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1866744 489952 08/19/08

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1868749 SB680-R2-547114 10/01/08

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1872612 SB680-R2-595582 11/12/08

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1869334 809412053 11/14/08

Page 12 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1870273 SB680-R2-691125 03/30/09

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1870886 SMG1242N7TN 05/05/09

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1873749 SMG1306NE8H 08/13/09

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1882776 6GVJFK1 12/14/09

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1884158 SB680-R2-853679 01/07/10

1 INST-MEDIA CENTER 1886589 8010616 05/18/10

1 INTERACTIVE WHITEBOARD 1840244 177914 08/20/07

1 IPAD TABLET 1931058 DMRMRLJRFK10 12/03/14

1 IPAD TABLET 1931088 DMRMRN50FK10 12/03/14

1 IRESPOND L-32 1926704 01/29/15

1 IWB-SMART BOARD 1916635 SB680-M2-E25842 08/12/13

1 IWB-SMART BOARD 1916642 SB680-M2-E27568 08/12/13

1 IWB-SMART BOARD 1916645 SB680-M2-E26190 08/12/13

1 IWB-SMART BOARD 1916646 SB680-M2-E26191 08/12/13

1 IWB-SMART BOARD 1916648 SB680-M2-E27480 08/12/13

1 IWB-SMART BOARD 1916650 SB680-M2-E25944 08/12/13

1 IWB-SMART BOARD 1916652 SB680-M2-E25853 08/12/13

1 IWB-SMART BOARD 1918689 SB680-M2-E57626 02/18/14

1 LAPTOP COMPUTER 83723C1 83723C1 01/08/07

1 LAPTOP COMPUTER 1819192 7BNYQC1 04/27/07

1 LAPTOP COMPUTER                         BC1MKQ1        BC1MKQ1                       8/16/2011

1 LAPTOP FOR STUDENT 5VZG912 5VZG912 09/25/14

1 LAPTOP FOR TEACHER 1899565 93R8LQ1 08/09/11

1 LATITUDE BSN2XW1 BSN2XW1 02/28/13

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES 6MN8H12 6MN8H12 08/04/14

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES CSP8H12 CSP8H12 08/04/14

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES CWP8H12 CWP8H12 08/04/14

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES CWP8H12 CWP8H12 08/04/14

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES                 11P8H12        11P8H12                       8/4/2014

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES                 2GN8H12        2GN8H12                       8/4/2014

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES                 3CP8H12        3CP8H12                       8/4/2014

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES                 5KM8H12        5KM8H12                       8/4/2014

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES                 CFC8H12        CFC8H12                       8/4/2014

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES                 CFR8H12        CFR8H12                       8/4/2014

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES                 FKC8H12        FKC8H12                       8/4/2014

1 LATITUDE 14 5000 SERIES                 JTTYH12        JTTYH12                       8/13/2014

1 LATITUDE 2120 8SK50Q1 8SK50Q1 06/02/11

1 LATITUDE 2120 B9930Q1 B9930Q1 07/18/11

1 LATITUDE 5440 9372Q12 9372Q12 01/13/15

1 LATITUDE 5440 LAPTOP 19B9M32 19B9M32 05/18/15

1 LATITUDE 5450                           1ZVQY52        1ZVQY52                       9/4/2015

1 LATITUDE 5450                           8SDPY52        8SDPY52                       9/4/2015

1 LATITUDE 5450                           BX6SY52        BX6SY52                       9/4/2015

1 LATITUDE 5450                           DKPRY52        DKPRY52                       9/4/2015

Page 13 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 LATITUDE 5450                           JKDQY52        JKDQY52                       9/4/2015

1 LATITUDE E5420 1KHNKQ1 1KHNKQ1 06/03/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 12M0LQ1 12M0LQ1 06/06/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 17PWKQ1 17PWKQ1 06/06/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 17YYKQ1 17YYKQ1 06/06/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 17YYKQ1 17YYKQ1 06/06/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 19KSKQ1 19KSKQ1 06/06/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 19NNKQ1 19NNKQ1 06/06/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1NKLKQ1 1NKLKQ1 06/06/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1HNTKQ1 1HNTKQ1 06/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1HVVKQ1 1HVVKQ1 06/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1KFXKQ1 1KFXKQ1 06/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1KGLKQ1 1KGLKQ1 06/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1KWVKQ1 1KWVKQ1 06/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1MXKKQ1 1MXKKQ1 06/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1MXMKQ1 1MXMKQ1 06/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1PGPKQ1 1PGPKQ1 06/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 12TLKQ1 12TLKQ1 06/08/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 12TLKQ1 12TLKQ1 06/08/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 17JQKQ1 17JQKQ1 06/08/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1P7YKQ1 1P7YKQ1 06/08/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1NTSKQ1 1NTSKQ1 06/13/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1NTSKQ1 1NTSKQ1 06/13/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 11Q0LQ1 11Q0LQ1 06/14/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1KKSKQ1 1KKSKQ1 06/14/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1MTRKQ1 1MTRKQ1 06/14/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 2ZSTKQ1 2ZSTKQ1 06/15/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 2ZW0LQ1 2ZW0LQ1 06/15/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 30QQKQ1 30QQKQ1 06/15/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 318LKQ1 318LKQ1 06/15/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 2Q8XKQ1 2Q8XKQ1 06/20/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 2ZXKKQ1 2ZXKKQ1 06/21/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 2ZNRKQ1 2ZNRKQ1 06/22/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 2ZNRKQ1 2ZNRKQ1 06/22/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 2QPNKQ1 2QPNKQ1 06/27/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 2QPWKQ1 2QPWKQ1 06/27/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 2QQ1LQ1 2QQ1LQ1 06/27/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 34FXKQ1 34FXKQ1 06/27/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1J81LQ1 1J81LQ1 06/29/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1JG1LQ1 1JG1LQ1 06/29/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1LSNKQ1 1LSNKQ1 06/29/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1LSPKQ1 1LSPKQ1 06/29/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1LSPKQ1 1LSPKQ1 06/29/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1Q8LKQ1 1Q8LKQ1 06/29/11

Page 14 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 LATITUDE E5420 1QFZKQ1 1QFZKQ1 06/29/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1N6QKQ1 1N6QKQ1 07/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1Q8NKQ1 1Q8NKQ1 07/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 2CRYKQ1 2CRYKQ1 07/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4BG1LQ1 4BG1LQ1 07/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4BQTKQ1 4BQTKQ1 07/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4BRXKQ1 4BRXKQ1 07/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4BV0LQ1 4BV0LQ1 07/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4BWPKQ1 4BWPKQ1 07/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4BWPKQ1 4BWPKQ1 07/07/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1JMXKQ1 1JMXKQ1 07/08/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1L6YKQ1 1L6YKQ1 07/08/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1QSPKQ1 1QSPKQ1 07/08/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1QTYKQ1 1QTYKQ1 07/08/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1PNTKQ1 1PNTKQ1 07/11/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1K2SKQ1 1K2SKQ1 07/12/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1LVTKQ1 1LVTKQ1 07/12/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1LVTKQ1 1LVTKQ1 07/12/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1LRLKQ1 1LRLKQ1 07/18/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1MC0LQ1 1MC0LQ1 07/18/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1MC0LQ1 1MC0LQ1 07/18/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 70MLKQ1 70MLKQ1 07/18/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 70R0LQ1 70R0LQ1 07/18/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 19BNKQ1 19BNKQ1 07/26/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4B1XKQ1 4B1XKQ1 07/26/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4B2VKQ1 4B2VKQ1 07/26/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 3W0PKQ1 3W0PKQ1 07/28/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4BJ0LQ1 4BJ0LQ1 07/28/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4BKLKQ1 4BKLKQ1 07/28/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4BVZKQ1 4BVZKQ1 08/02/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 5QRZKQ1 5QRZKQ1 08/02/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 49MSKQ1 49MSKQ1 08/03/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4B6SKQ1 4B6SKQ1 08/03/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 4B6SKQ1 4B6SKQ1 08/03/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 49MRKQ1 49MRKQ1 08/04/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 1HQQKQ1 1HQQKQ1 08/08/11

1 LATITUDE E5420 5QLQKQ1 5QLQKQ1 09/13/11

1 LATITUDE E5420                          19FWKQ1        19FWKQ1                       6/2/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1N6WKQ1        1N6WKQ1                       6/2/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1KH1LQ1        1KH1LQ1                       6/3/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1N8QKQ1        1N8QKQ1                       6/3/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          19LSKQ1        19LSKQ1                       6/6/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1HW0LQ1        1HW0LQ1                       6/7/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1KFLKQ1        1KFLKQ1                       6/7/2011

Page 15 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1KFQKQ1        1KFQKQ1                       6/7/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1NPTKQ1        1NPTKQ1                       6/8/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2T0NKQ1        2T0NKQ1                       6/8/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          11NPKQ1        11NPKQ1                       6/9/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          14XXKQ1        14XXKQ1                       6/9/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          176RKQ1        176RKQ1                       6/13/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1P0LKQ1        1P0LKQ1                       6/13/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          11QSKQ1        11QSKQ1                       6/14/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1MTLKQ1        1MTLKQ1                       6/14/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RPPKQ1        2RPPKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RPXKQ1        2RPXKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RPZKQ1        2RPZKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RQQKQ1        2RQQKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RSLKQ1        2RSLKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RSXKQ1        2RSXKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RSZKQ1        2RSZKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RTKKQ1        2RTKKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RTMKQ1        2RTMKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RVQKQ1        2RVQKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2RVSKQ1        2RVSKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2ZVZKQ1        2ZVZKQ1                       6/15/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1J0MKQ1        1J0MKQ1                       6/21/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1J0VKQ1        1J0VKQ1                       6/21/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2QRXKQ1        2QRXKQ1                       6/22/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          30PKKQ1        30PKKQ1                       6/22/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          30RSKQ1        30RSKQ1                       6/22/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2T3VKQ1        2T3VKQ1                       6/27/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2T40LQ1        2T40LQ1                       6/27/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2T4XKQ1        2T4XKQ1                       6/27/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2THLKQ1        2THLKQ1                       6/27/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1L4YKQ1        1L4YKQ1                       6/29/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1JZ0LQ1        1JZ0LQ1                       6/30/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2CXWKQ1        2CXWKQ1                       7/6/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1MHVKQ1        1MHVKQ1                       7/7/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1QBLKQ1        1QBLKQ1                       7/7/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          49R2LQ1        49R2LQ1                       7/7/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          4B7LKQ1        4B7LKQ1                       7/7/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          5RDMKQ1        5RDMKQ1                       7/7/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1PKLKQ1        1PKLKQ1                       7/8/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1QDNKQ1        1QDNKQ1                       7/8/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1QNKKQ1        1QNKKQ1                       7/8/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1QNLKQ1        1QNLKQ1                       7/8/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1QPLKQ1        1QPLKQ1                       7/8/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1QWQKQ1        1QWQKQ1                       7/8/2011

Page 16 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2CBRKQ1        2CBRKQ1                       7/8/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2CTMKQ1        2CTMKQ1                       7/8/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1JHSKQ1        1JHSKQ1                       7/12/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1K30LQ1        1K30LQ1                       7/12/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1KP2LQ1        1KP2LQ1                       7/12/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1L3VKQ1        1L3VKQ1                       7/12/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1L7WKQ1        1L7WKQ1                       7/12/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1L8QKQ1        1L8QKQ1                       7/12/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1LKNKQ1        1LKNKQ1                       7/12/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1Q6SKQ1        1Q6SKQ1                       7/12/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2CBXKQ1        2CBXKQ1                       7/12/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          2CFVKQ1        2CFVKQ1                       7/12/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1LNLKQ1        1LNLKQ1                       7/13/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1LPQKQ1        1LPQKQ1                       7/13/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1M1TKQ1        1M1TKQ1                       7/13/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1JNZKQ1        1JNZKQ1                       7/18/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1LSXKQ1        1LSXKQ1                       7/18/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          3VWQKQ1        3VWQKQ1                       7/28/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          3VVLKQ1        3VVLKQ1                       8/2/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          5QHNKQ1        5QHNKQ1                       8/2/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          5QHWKQ1        5QHWKQ1                       8/2/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          5QR0LQ1        5QR0LQ1                       8/2/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          5QR2LQ1        5QR2LQ1                       8/2/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          5QRLKQ1        5QRLKQ1                       8/2/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          5QRRKQ1        5QRRKQ1                       8/2/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          49LQKQ1        49LQKQ1                       8/3/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          4B4TKQ1        4B4TKQ1                       8/3/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          4BWLKQ1        4BWLKQ1                       8/3/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          4C02LQ1        4C02LQ1                       8/3/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          4C5PKQ1        4C5PKQ1                       8/3/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1M3WKQ1        1M3WKQ1                       8/4/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          3VVVKQ1        3VVVKQ1                       8/4/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          4B5XKQ1        4B5XKQ1                       8/4/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          4B8XKQ1        4B8XKQ1                       8/4/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          3QJMKQ1        3QJMKQ1                       8/5/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          3QJPKQ1        3QJPKQ1                       8/5/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          3QJRKQ1        3QJRKQ1                       8/5/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          3QKRKQ1        3QKRKQ1                       8/5/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          49WLKQ1        49WLKQ1                       8/5/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          4B2QKQ1        4B2QKQ1                       8/5/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          4B2SKQ1        4B2SKQ1                       8/5/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          4B8TKQ1        4B8TKQ1                       8/5/2011

1 LATITUDE E5420                          1HQRKQ1        1HQRKQ1                       8/8/2011

1 LATITUDE E5440 CUSTOM CONFG CONTRACT#WN54JNQM32        4JNQM32                       5/18/2015

Page 17 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 LATITUDE E5440 CUSTOM CONFG CONTRACT#WN5DLPHM32        DLPHM32                       5/18/2015

1 LATITUDE E6430 7G6MGV1 7G6MGV1 09/11/12

1 MACBOOK PRO 1900544 C02G46HWDRJC 09/15/11

1 MACBOOK PRO 1918984 C1MMXF1NDTY3 08/13/14

1 MACBOOK PRO 13-INCH 1915077 CPWKR9Z9DTY3 10/08/13

1 MACBOOK PRO 13-INCH                     1939655 C1MPKH3KDTY3                  6/30/2015

1 MACBOOK PRO 13-INCH                     1944553 C1MQ87NVDTY3                  9/4/2015

1 NETWORKED ESTUDIO 455 COPIER 1897114 CQL034734 03/09/11

1 OPTIPLEX 7010 DESKTOP D02RPW1 D02RPW1 02/19/13

1 OPTIPLEX 7010 DESKTOP D18TPW1 D18TPW1 02/19/13

1 OPTIPLEX 7010 DESKTOP D3J1M02 D3J1M02 06/17/14

1 OPTIPLEX 7010 DESKTOP D5S4M02 D5S4M02 06/17/14

1 OPTIPLEX 7010 DESKTOP D5S5M02 D5S5M02 06/17/14

1 OPTIPLEX 7010 DESKTOP D5S6M02 D5S6M02 06/17/14

1 OPTIPLEX 7010 DESKTOP 8P5BM02 8P5BM02 07/30/14

1 OPTIPLEX 780 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1898818 BZMHGQ1 06/27/11

1 OPTIPLEX 780 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1898821 BZNJGQ1 06/27/11

1 OPTIPLEX 780 DESKTOP COMPUTER 1898821 BZNJGQ1 06/27/11

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CRKF1R1 CRKF1R1 01/27/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP G7BN1R1 G7BN1R1 01/27/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP G7GQ1R1 G7GQ1R1 01/27/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP G7HJ1R1 G7HJ1R1 01/27/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP G83R1R1 G83R1R1 01/27/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP GD1K1R1 GD1K1R1 01/27/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP GDQD1R1 GDQD1R1 01/27/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP GLTM1R1 GLTM1R1 01/27/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP GMTP1R1 GMTP1R1 01/27/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 89QL1R1 89QL1R1 01/30/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 8BTL1R1 8BTL1R1 01/30/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 8C2Q1R1 8C2Q1R1 01/30/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 8CNQ1R1 8CNQ1R1 01/30/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 8DHJ1R1 8DHJ1R1 01/30/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 8DZM1R1 8DZM1R1 01/30/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 8G4K1R1 8G4K1R1 01/30/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 8GJH1R1 8GJH1R1 01/30/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 8CSF1R1 8CSF1R1 02/06/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP D6WPTR1 D6WPTR1 02/06/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 39HHMS1 39HHMS1 06/19/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 5XLJMS1 5XLJMS1 06/21/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CM1KMS1 CM1KMS1 06/21/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CM1KMS1 CM1KMS1 06/21/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 62QJMS1 62QJMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 62WKMS1 62WKMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 63BHMS1 63BHMS1 06/25/12

Page 18 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 63HGMS1 63HGMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 64GFMS1 64GFMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 64LHMS1 64LHMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 659GMS1 659GMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 666LMS1 666LMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 669HMS1 669HMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 66GKMS1 66GKMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 66QFMS1 66QFMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 66QFMS1 66QFMS1 06/25/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 4WKWTV1 4WKWTV1 10/10/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CLFNVV1 CLFNVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CLGNVV1 CLGNVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CLRLVV1 CLRLVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CLSLVV1 CLSLVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CLVLVV1 CLVLVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CLWJVV1 CLWJVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CLXJVV1 CLXJVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CLZHVV1 CLZHVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CM0LVV1 CM0LVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CM1PVV1 CM1PVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CM3JVV1 CM3JVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CM6KVV1 CM6KVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CM8PVV1 CM8PVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CM9KVV1 CM9KVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CM9MVV1 CM9MVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CMBLVV1 CMBLVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CMFHVV1 CMFHVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CMJKVV1 CMJKVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CMLMVV1 CMLMVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CMMMVV1 CMMMVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CP2NVV1 CP2NVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CPBMVV1 CPBMVV1 11/02/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CPHJVV1 CPHJVV1 11/08/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CPKNVV1 CPKNVV1 11/08/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CPNJVV1 CPNJVV1 11/08/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CPNKVV1 CPNKVV1 11/08/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CQFJVV1 CQFJVV1 11/08/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP CQHHVV1 CQHHVV1 11/08/12

1 OPTIPLEX 790 DESKTOP 9K7JVV1 9K7JVV1 11/12/12

1 PE R510 CHASSIS FOR UP TO EIGHT HOT SWAP1830993 7JBMGS1 01/06/12

1 PE R510 WITH UP TO 12 HOT SWAP HDDS,LED1830980 9R1D9S1 01/06/12

1 PE R610 WITH CHASSIS FOR UP TO SIX 2.5-I 1830981 FWKCVR1 01/06/12

1 POWER EDGE SERVER R610 1830626 1CNQXQ1 08/16/11

1 POWER EDGE SERVER R610 1830627 1CPLXQ1 08/16/11

Page 19 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 POWER EDGE SERVER R610 1830628 1CNPXQ1 08/16/11

1 POWER EDGE SERVER R710 1800708 1NDPXQ1 08/16/11

1 POWER EDGE SERVER R710 1800709 1NDRXQ1 08/16/11

1 POWER EDGE SERVER R710 1800710 1NFKXQ1 08/16/11

1 POWER EDGE SERVER R710 1830633 1NDKXQ1 08/16/11

1 POWER EDGE SERVER R710 1830636 1NCRXQ1 08/16/11

1 POWEREDGE R420(225-2987); 6 4GB RDIMM 161911149 2THDWW1 01/10/13

1 POWERVAULT MD1220, RACKMOUNT SAS 24 BAY,1800711 B4NL8R1 08/16/11

1 POWERVAULT MD1220, RACKMOUNT SAS 24 BAY,1800712 C4NL8R1 08/16/11

1 POWERVAULT MD1220, RACKMOUNT SAS 24 BAY,1940862 7YKS4V1 08/13/12

1 POWEVAULT MD3600I, RACKMOUNT, 10GB ISCSI1800713 84NL8R1 08/16/11

1 PROJECTOR 1892519 JHZG680995F 10/30/06

1 PROJECTOR 1871643 1016165 10/09/07

1 PROJECTOR 1869108 37111418 03/10/08

1 PROJECTOR 1868368 09/30/08

1 PROJECTOR 1868369 09/30/08

1 PROJECTOR 1866927 GF8W0D1 10/01/08

1 PROJECTOR 1874107 0025092 10/06/09

1 PROJECTOR 1874171 0025112 10/06/09

1 PROJECTOR 1883195 0015589 10/28/09

1 PROJECTOR 1917950 0016364 10/28/09

1 PROJECTOR 1910259 12/18/12

1 PROJECTOR 1910260 12/18/12

1 PROJECTOR 1910261 12/18/12

1 PROJECTOR 1916973 PD85D02219000 07/22/13

1 PROJECTOR 1921050 PD8CD01147000 02/28/14

1 PROJECTOR 1921279 PDPCD02229000 02/28/14

1 PROJECTOR 1921280 PDPCD02260000 02/28/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922354 PDL2E01020000 05/09/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922782 PDF3E02925000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922783 PDB2E02512000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922784 PDB2E02421000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922785 PDF3E02842000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922786 PDB2E02506000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922788 PDF3E02847000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922789 PDF3E02844000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922792 PDF3E02858000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922797 PDF3E02908000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922800 PDF3E02892000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922803 PDF3E02845000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922804 PDF3E02861000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922805 PDBBD01607000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922808 PDF3E02869000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922812 PDF3E02901000 06/05/14

Page 20 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 PROJECTOR 1922813 PDF3E02871000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922814 PDF3E02920000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922815 PDF3E02879000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922817 PDF3E02800000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922818 PDF3E02885000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922822 PDF3E02850000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922823 PDF3E02886000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922824 PDF3E02868000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922825 PDB2E02515000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922826 PDF3E08760002 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922827 PDF3E02855000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922831 PDF3E02852000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922844 PDF3E02889000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922845 PDF3E02875000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922846 PDF3E02905000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1922849 PDF3E02854000 06/05/14

1 PROJECTOR 1960147 PDX4E01255000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR 1923278 PDS3E53569000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR 1923738 PDS3E53717000 07/29/14

1 PROJECTOR 1924082 PDN3E01537000 09/11/14

1 PROJECTOR 1924154 PD37E01705000 09/15/14

1 PROJECTOR 1924170 PDN3E01528000 09/15/14

1 PROJECTOR 1952665 PD37E01687000 10/07/14

1 PROJECTOR 1924697 PD8BD01046000 10/16/14

1 PROJECTOR 1954356 PDAAE02576000 11/17/14

1 PROJECTOR 1951398 PDC9E02383000 12/04/14

1 PROJECTOR 1924616 PDW8E02635000 12/17/14

1 PROJECTOR 1958939 PDB2E03162000 01/08/15

1 PROJECTOR 1925435 PD5AE51162000 01/09/15

1 PROJECTOR 1925447 PD5AE51173000 01/09/15

1 PROJECTOR 1927567 PDMAE01238000 02/19/15

1 PROJECTOR 1927475 PDR9E08001000 02/23/15

1 PROJECTOR 1927478 PD3BE02434000 02/23/15

1 PROJECTOR 1951396 PDABE01297000 03/03/15

1 PROJECTOR 1927125 PDMAE01086000 03/17/15

1 PROJECTOR 1935750 PD32F03950000 05/04/15

1 PROJECTOR 1936183 PDB3F02224000 06/23/15

1 PROJECTOR 1936184 PDB3F02196000 06/23/15

1 PROJECTOR 1947305 PD51G02273000 03/07/16

1 PROJECTOR 1948903 PDMCF0054001L 03/30/16

1 PROJECTOR 1949296 PDN3E01510000 03/30/16

1 PROJECTOR 1946739 H6D000670 04/19/16

1 PROJECTOR 1946740 H6D000137 04/19/16

1 PROJECTOR 1946741 H6D000687 04/19/16

Page 21 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 PROJECTOR 1948908 PDP3F0000601L 08/03/16

1 PROJECTOR 1948909 PDN1G0066001L 08/03/16

1 PROJECTOR 1950855 PD8BD01173000 11/09/16

1 PROJECTOR 1954710 PDB7F03862000 02/01/17

1 PROJECTOR 1954224 PDN9G0123801L 04/11/17

1 PROJECTOR 1956418 PDN3E01668000 04/26/17

1 PROJECTOR 1959590 PD78E0059801L 11/13/17

1 PROJECTOR 1959591 PD69G0036001L 11/13/17

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922273 PDS3E53503000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922275 PDS3E53303000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922280 PDS3E53294000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922282 PDS3E53313000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922283 PDS3E53328000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922284 PDS3E53348000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922286 PDS3E53335000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922287 PDS3E53299000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922288 PDS3E53338000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922289 PDS3E53365000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922290 PDS3E53293000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922291 PDS3E53317000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922297 PDS3E53289000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922298 PDS3E53621000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922299 PDS3E53355000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922302 PDS3E53353000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922304 PDF3E02830000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922305 PDS3E53263000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922306 PDS3E53291000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922307 PDS3E53314000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922308 PDS3E53352000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922309 PDS3E53320000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922310 PDS3E53307000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922312 PDS3E53351000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922313 PDS3E53298000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922314 PDS3E53362000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922315 PDS3E02928000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922316 PDS3E53333000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922317 PDS3E53304000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922318 PDS3E53324000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922320 PDF3E02988000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922321 PDS3E53334000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922322 PDV2E01212000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922323 PDS3E53358000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922324 PDS3E53593000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922325 PDS3E53339000 04/25/14

Page 22 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922326 PDS3E53229000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922327 PDF3E02918000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922328 PDF3E02972000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922330 PDF3E02934000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922331 PDS3E53305000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922332 PDS3E53340000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922333 PDS3E53448000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922334 PDS3E23346000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922335 PDS3E53326000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922336 PDS3E53345000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922337 PDS3E53207000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922338 PDS3E53363000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922339 PDS3E53349000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922340 PDS3E53367000 04/25/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922655 PDV2E01366000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922656 PDV1E04167000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922657 PDB2E02558000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922658 PDB2E02520000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922660 PDB2E02559000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922661 PDV1E04060000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922662 PDB2E02530000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922664 PDB2E02554000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922665 PDB2E02536000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922666 PDB2E02551000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922667 PDB2E02524000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922668 PDB2E02550000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922669 PDB2E02552000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922672 PDB2E02556000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922673 PDB2E02517000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922674 PDB2E02540000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922676 PDB2E02527000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922677 PDB2E02576000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922678 PDDCD01968000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922679 PDV2E01226000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922680 PDV1E04138000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922681 PDV1E04178000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922682 PDV1E04179000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922683 PDPCD02307000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922684 PDV2E01233000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922686 PDV2E01325000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922687 PDPCD02322000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922688 PDV1E04192000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922689 PDV1E04169000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922691 PDV2E01352000 05/28/14

Page 23 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922692 PDDCD01988000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922693 PDV1E04191000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922919 PD74E03498000 05/28/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923079 PDT3E01019000 06/19/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923082 PDT3E01050000 06/19/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923106 PDT3E01043000 06/19/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923184 PD55E01194000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923185 PDT3E01005000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923187 PDT3E01009000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923188 PD55E01168000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923189 PD55E01205000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923190 PDX4E01168000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923191 PDX4E01175000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923192 PD55E01197000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923193 PDV1E04196000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923194 PDX4E01276000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923195 PD55E01198000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923197 PD55E01181000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923198 PD55E01180000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923199 PD55E01166000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923200 PD55E01187000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923201 PDV1E04176000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923202 PD55E01161000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923203 PD55E01209000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923204 PD55E01159000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923205 PD55E01202000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923206 PD55301204000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923207 PD55E01176000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923208 PD55E01147000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923209 PD55E01178000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923210 PD55E01176800 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923211 PD74E03708000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923212 PD55E01195000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923213 PD55E01149000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923214 PD55E01189000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923215 PD55E01155000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923216 PD55E01210000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923217 PD55E01150000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923218 PD55E01169000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923220 PD55E01172000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923221 PD55E01146000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923222 PD55E01246000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923223 PD55E01190000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923224 PD55E01196000 06/26/14

Page 24 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923225 PDX4E01266000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923226 PD55E01152000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923230 PD55E01148000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923231 PD55E01177000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923232 PD55E01143000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923233 PD55E01183000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923234 PD55E01160000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923235 PD55E01164000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923236 PD55E01153000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923237 PD55E01156000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923239 PD55E01203000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923240 PD55E01193000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923241 PD55E01173000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923242 PD55E01151000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923243 PD55E01145000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923244 PD55E01129000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923248 PD55E01191000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923249 PD55E01186000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923250 PD55E01171000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923251 PD55E01192000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923252 PD55E01207000 06/26/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922970 PD74E03389000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922972 PD74E03427000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1922972 PD74E03427000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923253 PDS3E53540000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923254 PDS3E53541000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923255 PDS3E5397000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923257 PDS3E53507000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923258 PDS3E53545000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923259 PDS3E53594000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923261 PDS3E53524000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923262 PDS3E53456000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923263 PDN3E01393000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923264 PDS3E53592000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923265 PDS3E53532000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923266 PDS3E53562000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923267 PDS3E53571000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923268 PDS3E53553000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923270 PDS3E53528000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923271 PDS3E53560000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923272 PDS3E53508000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923274 PDS3E53531000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923275 PDS3E53517000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923276 PDS3E53563000 06/30/14

Page 25 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923277 PDS3E53537000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923279 PDS3E53561000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923281 PDS3E53501000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923282 PDS3E53491000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923283 PDS3E53548000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923284 PDS3E53505000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923285 PDS3E53522000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923287 PDS3E53490000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923288 PDS3E53530000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923289 PDS3E53542000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923290 PDS3E53504000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923291 PDS3E53544000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923292 PDS3E53556000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923293 PDS3E53597000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923294 PDS3E53536000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923295 PDS3E53572000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923296 PDS3E53496000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923297 PDS3E53495000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923298 PDS3E53502000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923299 PDS3E53591000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923300 PDS3E53558000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923301 PDS3E53527000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923302 PDS3E53510000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923303 PDS3E53520000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923304 PDS3E53565000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923305 PDS3E53487000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923307 PDS3E53514000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923308 PDS3E53325000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923309 PDS3E53488000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923312 PDS3E53500000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923313 PDS3E53525000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923314 PDS3E53489000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923315 PDS3E53516000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923316 PDS3E53513000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923320 PDS3E53523000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923321 PDS3E53551000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923322 PDS3E53566000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923323 PDS3E53568000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1923324 PDS3E53554000 06/30/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1924032 PD37E01470000 09/08/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1924038 0D37E01471000 09/08/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1924097 PDM2E01926000 09/11/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1924786 PD8BD01200000 10/22/14

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1952721 PD8BD01201000 10/22/14

Page 26 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1925156 PDW8E06005000 02/23/15

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1927584 PD3BE02519000 02/23/15

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1935267 PDR1F0026801L 03/30/15

1 PROJECTOR-VIDEO 1935409 PDR1F0025001L 04/21/15

1 PROMETHAN AB378PUS 1912801 C1211010110 04/15/13

1 PROMETHAN AB378PUS 1912802 C1211010096 04/15/13

1 PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1898797 C1103070422 06/02/11

1 PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 1898798 C1103070540 06/02/11

1 PROMETHEAN ACTIVBOARD 300 SERIES 1904108 C1106040291 02/17/12

1 PROMETHIAN ACTIVBOARD 1917996 C1303270188 06/27/13

1 PROMETHIAN ACTIVBOARD 1917997 C1303270194 06/27/13

1 PROMETHIAN ACTIVBOARD 1917997 C1303270194 06/27/13

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1812521 135556 06/06/06

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1812556 002845 08/28/06

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1812557 002875 08/28/06

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1812559 SB680-R2-002866 08/28/06

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1817016 020157 01/26/07

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1817018 018403 01/26/07

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1868628 SB660-R1-160832 02/20/07

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1868634 SB660-R1-150274 02/20/07

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1821620 03/21/07

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1817580 9CMZQC1 04/27/07

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1852251 0731505010 06/26/07

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1852298 0731505002 06/26/07

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1852338 0716343034 06/26/07

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1852340 0716343035 06/26/07

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1856554 01/08/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1856558 01/08/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1856559 01/08/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1856561 01/08/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1856562 01/08/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1856563 01/08/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1856564 01/08/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1856565 01/08/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1856566 01/08/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1856567 01/08/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1860837 67F6RF1 03/06/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1863596 0801844248 04/28/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1872633 45MS0D1 05/28/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1865680 06/24/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1865681 06/24/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1865682 06/24/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1865683 0813000052 06/24/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1861360 471609 06/30/08

Page 27 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1868602 0824188193 08/26/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1868603 0824188224 08/26/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1867930 SB680-RS-542276 08/29/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1868359 SB680-R2-548942 09/30/08

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1870219 0828245331 02/27/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1873869 SMG1301NCJ9 05/05/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1870337 B0903270044 06/02/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1876820 W027787 06/23/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881207 SB680-R2-756392 08/14/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881208 SB680-R2-755782 08/14/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881209 SB680-R2-756413 08/14/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881210 SB680-R2-756405 08/14/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881212 SB680-R2-755766 08/14/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881213 SB680-R2-755751 08/14/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881927 6254228094 10/20/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881931 6032682004 10/20/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1881935 6244123001 10/20/09

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1883553 SB680-R2-904669 02/25/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1884489 SB680-R2-639443 02/27/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1884108 SB680-R2-901566 03/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1884975 SB680-R2-901736 05/27/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1885016 SB680-R2-899618 05/27/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1887046 SB680-R2-911571 06/02/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888443 SB680-R2-950765 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888444 SB680-R2-950777 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888446 SB680-R2-950236 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888447 SB680-R2-950768 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888449 SB680-R2-950775 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888450 SB680-R2-950778 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888452 SB680-R2-950244 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888454 SB680-R2-957025 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888455 SB680-R2-956555 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888456 SB680-R2-956631 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888457 SB680-R2-950789 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1888458 SB680-R2-950242 06/04/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1887878 94RXGM1 07/06/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1901215 WBRD09227752094 08/09/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1894474 SB680-H2-081293 09/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1894475 SB680-R2-A26893 09/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1894476 SB680-H2-081289 09/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1893769 SB680-R2-A30693 11/01/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1893770 SB680-R2-A29990 11/01/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1893772 SB680-R2-A29991 11/01/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896766 C1006020442 12/09/10

Page 28 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896753 SB680-R2-A39249 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896754 SB680-R2-A39274 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896755 SB680-R2-A38619 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896756 SB680-R2-A38623 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896757 SB680-R2-A38596 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896759 SB680-R2-A39254 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896761 SB680-R2-A39228 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896762 SB680-R2-A39231 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896763 SB680-R2-A38597 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896764 SB680-R2-A39259 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896765 SB680-R2-A38618 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896767 SB680-R2-A38622 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1896768 SB680-R2-A39256 12/15/10

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1902959 C1108160535 10/20/11

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1902975 C1108160517 10/20/11

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1903931 B0906220491 09/21/12

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912052 SB680-M2-D22710 10/01/12

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912053 SB680-M2-D22838 10/01/12

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912054 SB680-M2-D22835 10/01/12

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912055 SB680-M2-D22881 10/01/12

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912058 SB680-M2-D22857 10/01/12

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912059 SB680-M2-D22849 10/01/12

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912065 SB680-M2-D22681 10/01/12

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912067 SB680-M2-D22709 10/01/12

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1912068 SB680-M2-D22841 10/01/12

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1918646 SB680-M2-E25975 06/27/13

1 SCREEN/DEVICE-INTERACTIVE WHITE BOARD 1945800 SB680-M2-C86176 03/14/16

1 SMA M670 SECURITY MANAGEMENT APPLIANCE W1830954 1LHLYV1 06/27/13

1 SMART BOARD 1856560 01/08/08

1 SMART BOARD 1907545 SB680-M2-C02795 02/17/12

1 SMART BOARD 1950860 G012HW32P0267 01/04/17

1 SMART BOARD 680-77 INCH 1915204 SB680-M2-E25951 08/13/13

1 SMART BOARD BASIC CLASSROOM SOLUTION 1909814 SB680-M2-D22687 09/26/12

1 SMART BOARD BASIC CLASSROOM SOLUTION 1912070 SB680-M2-D22712 10/01/12

1 SMART BOARD BASIC CLASSROOM SOLUTION 1912588 SB680-M2-D87860 02/26/13

1 SMART BOARD BASIC CLASSROOM SOLUTION 1918493 SBX880-M2-A032055 01/14/14

1 SMART SBM680 1959592 C022JW29B1021 11/16/17

1 SMART TECHNOLOGIES SMART BOARD 1897241 SB680-R2-A69269 03/04/11

1 SMART TECHNOLOGIES SMART BOARD 1897243 SB680-R2-976377 03/04/11

1 SMART TECHNOLOGIES SMART BOARD 1897245 SB680-R2-A43041 03/04/11

1 SMART TECHNOLOGIES SMART BOARD 1897246 SB680-R2-962400 03/04/11

1 SMARTBOARD 1900792 SB680-M2-038491 08/16/11

1 SMARTBOARD 1900794 SB680-M2-048959 08/16/11

1 SMARTBOARD 1900796 SB680-M2-038515 08/16/11

Page 29 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 SMARTBOARD 1900798 SB680-M2-038482 08/16/11

1 SMARTBOARD 1900799 SB680-M2-038494 08/16/11

1 SMARTBOARD 1903073 SB680-M2-038497 08/16/11

1 SMARTBOARD 1903076 SB680-M2-038493 08/16/11

1 SMARTBOARD 1903078 SB680-M2-C32694 12/05/11

1 STUDENT LAPTOP LATITUDE 3350 FXBZC82 FXBZC82 06/20/16

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1868354 09/30/08

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1868357 09/30/08

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1868360 09/30/08

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1868363 09/30/08

1 STUDENT RESPONSE SYSTEM 1868367 09/30/08

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1661042 TBM06108745 10/09/03

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1864880 SMG2325N1TT 06/05/08

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1871566 SMG1234N3WM 10/14/08

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1888619 SMG1339N067 03/19/09

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1875136 SMG1302NCTD 05/05/09

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1884483 SMG1320NJPC 08/13/09

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1886240 SMC1334000W 08/13/09

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1886934 SMG1320NK1S 08/13/09

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1890084 SMC1334004A 12/03/09

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1860827Y SSAL1534NAB4 10/28/11

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1860827X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1870886X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1871511X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1871566X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1872748X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1873749X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1873869X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1874994X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1875136X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1879755X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1884483X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1886240X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1886934X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1888619X 06/30/14

1 SWITCHES-FOR COMPUTER 1890084X 06/30/14

1 TEACHER LAPTOP                          9V82L12        9V82L12                       1/29/2015

1312 Total Technology

Maintenance

1 BURNISHER 1610767 1389000 08/01/01

1 VIDEO EQUIPMENT 1649573 246035 06/14/05

2 Total Maintenance

FNS

1 DISHWASHER-COMMERCIAL 0266641 12118055MH 06/01/88

Page 30 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Total Assets: 1315

Quantity ClassDesc PropertyTag Serial Number Purchase Date

December 2019 Inventoried Surplus

Picked Up and Verified 10/18/19 thru 11/8/19

1 Total FNS

Page 31 of 31 SurplusBAI_InventoriedSurplus 121219



Date Item

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

7/8/2019 CUSTODIAL EQUIPMENT 160.00$          155.00$           3.1%

7/8/2019 CARD CATALOGUES  $            70.00  $            65.00 7.1%

7/8/2019 ICE MACHINES 640.00$          624.00$           2.5%

7/11/2019 MILK BOXES 50.00$            45.00$             10.0%

7/11/2019 CHAIRS 35.00$            30.00$             14.3%

7/17/2019 ACOUSTICAL SHELLS 415.00$          404.63$           2.5%

7/17/2019 SOUND EQUIPMENT 865.00$          843.38$           2.5%

7/17/2019 DOCUMENT CAMERAS 1,380.00$       1,345.50$        2.5%

7/17/2019 WORK BENCHES 425.00$          414.38$           2.5%

7/17/2019 AUTOMOTIVE EQUIPMENT 210.00$          204.75$           2.5%

7/17/2019 TRIPODS 242.00$          235.95$           2.5%

7/17/2019 SEWING MACHINES 1,006.00$       980.85$           2.5%

7/17/2019 TOOL BOXES 75.00$            70.00$             6.7%

7/31/2019 KILN 100.00$          95.00$             5.0%

7/31/2019 SCREENS 35.00$            30.00$             14.3%

7/31/2019 CUSTODIAL EQUIPMENT 230.00$          224.25$           2.5%

7/31/2019 KEYBOARDS 785.00$          765.38$           2.5%

7/31/2019 GUITARS 557.00$          543.08$           2.5%

7/31/2019 SOUND EQUIPMENT 345.00$          336.38$           2.5%

7/31/2019 POTTERS WHEEL 241.00$          234.98$           2.5%

7/31/2019 MAPS 255.00$          248.63$           2.5%

7/31/2019 CABINET & HUTCH 170.00$          165.00$           2.9%

7/31/2019 PASS THRU REFRIGERATOR 100.00$          95.00$             5.0%

7/31/2019 HOLDING CABINET 215.00$          209.63$           2.5%

7/31/2019 CAN RACKS 200.00$          195.00$           2.5%

7/31/2019 REFRIGERATOR 90.00$            85.00$             5.6%

8/13/2019 18"CHAIRS 300.00$          292.50$           2.5%

10/3/2019 VACUUMS 205.00$          199.88$           2.5%

10/3/2019 BUFFERS 305.00$          297.38$           2.5%

10/3/2019 VACUUMS 405.00$          394.88$           2.5%

10/3/2019 KINDERGARTEN FURN 805.00$          784.88$           2.5%

10/3/2019 DRUMS 381.00$          371.48$           2.5%

10/3/2019 ICE MAKERS 905.00$          882.38$           2.5%

10/9/2019 MILK COOLERS 60.00$            55.00$             8.3%

10/9/2019 PASS THRU REFRIGERATORS 405.00$          394.88$           2.5%

10/9/2019 VACUUMS 430.00$          419.25$           2.5%

10/9/2019 KINDERGARTEN FURN 721.00$          702.98$           2.5%

10/15/2019 REMOTE CAMERAS 135.00$          130.00$           3.7%

10/15/2019 CUSTODIAL EQUIPMENT 601.54$          586.50$           2.5%

10/15/2019 NARROW AISLE REACH TRUCK 700.00$          682.50$           2.5%

10/15/2019 D-ACRO NOTCHER 230.00$          224.25$           2.5%

10/15/2019 BRASS/WOODWIND INSTRUM 2,255.00$       2,198.63$        2.5%

10/15/2019 STAGE LIGHTING/MIXING EQUIP 407.00$          396.83$           2.5%

10/22/2019 DISC DUPLICATOR 350.00$          341.25$           2.5%

10/22/2019 PRESSURE WASHERS 63.00$            58.00$             7.9%

10/22/2019 LAMINATORS 579.00$          564.53$           2.5%

FY 2020 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 



Date Item

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2020 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

10/22/2019 MICROSCOPES 105.00$          100.00$           4.8%

10/22/2019 SPOTLIGHTS 170.00$          165.00$           2.9%

10/22/2019 RADIAL ARM SAW 101.00$          96.00$             5.0%

10/22/2019 BAND SAW 180.00$          175.00$           2.8%

10/22/2019 BAND SAW 305.00$          297.38$           2.5%

10/22/2019 RADIAL ARM SAW 125.00$          120.00$           4.0%

10/22/2019 PLANER 405.00$          394.88$           2.5%

10/22/2019 KEYBOARDS 901.00$          878.48$           2.5%

10/22/2019 SPEAKERS 411.00$          400.73$           2.5%

10/22/2019 IPAD CASES 84.00$            79.00$             6.0%

10/29/2019 ANATOMY TORSO 71.00$            66.00$             7.0%

10/29/2019 SANDER 211.00$          205.73$           2.5%

10/29/2019 PIN ROUTER 106.00$          101.00$           4.7%

10/29/2019 STRING INSTRUMENTS 765.00$          745.88$           2.5%

11/4/2019 CPR DUMMIES 35.00$            30.00$             14.3%

11/4/2019 LONG THROW SPEAKERS 185.00$          180.00$           2.7%

11/4/2019 SCIENCE TABLES 25.00$            20.00$             20.0%

11/4/2019 MIXER 10,005.00$     979.88$           90.2%

11/4/2019 REFRIGERATOR 431.00$          420.23$           2.5%

11/4/2019 ICE MAKER 549.00$          535.28$           2.5%

11/4/2019 CAN RACKS 358.57$          349.61$           2.5%

34,667.11$     24,963.83$      28.0%

Auction/Misc

7/8/2109 PREMIER 3,557.00$       3,557.00$        0.0%

7/11/2019 MARIETTA RECYCLING 507.60$          507.60$           0.0%

7/11/2019 PREMIER 418.50$          418.50$           0.0%

7/17/2019 STARGIRL 19/20 SERIES 750.00$          750.00$           0.0%

7/31/2019 CW AUSTIN 247.82$          247.82$           0.0%

7/31/2019 MARIETTA RECYCLING 220.80$          220.80$           0.0%

7/31/2019 STARGIRL 19/20 SERIES 1,400.00$       1,400.00$        0.0%

8/7/2019 PREMIER 1,215.25$       1,215.25$        0.0%

8/7/2019 MARIETTA RECYCLING 705.20$          705.20$           0.0%

8/13/2019 MARIETTA RECYCLING 1,012.40$       1,012.40$        0.0%

8/27/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 1,022.20$       1,022.20$        0.0%

9/5/2019 CW AUSTIN 102.75$          102.75$           0.0%

9/11/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 280.00$          280.00$           0.0%

9/11/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 899.20$          899.20$           0.0%

9/18/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 726.80$          726.80$           0.0%

9/26/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 81.20$            81.20$             0.0%

9/26/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 1,086.80$       1,086.80$        0.0%

9/30/2019 PREMIER 15,058.35$     15,058.35$      0.0%

10/3/2019 MILLENNNIUM PALLETS 480.00$          480.00$           0.0%

10/3/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 853.20$          853.20$           0.0%

10/8/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 241.15$          241.15$           0.0%

10/8/2019 PREMIER 1,813.00$       1,813.00$        0.0%

10/29/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 177.80$          177.80$           0.0%

 Subtotal Online Sales



Date Item

Gross Sales 

Price Actual Revenue Cost (%)

FY 2020 YTD Surplus Sales Revenue 

11/7/2019 CW AUSTIN 53.94$            53.94$             0.0%

11/12/2019 SA RECYCLING (former Marietta Rec) 1,184.75$       1,184.75$        0.0%

68,762.82$     59,059.54$      14.1%Total All Surplus Sales 



# Description Qty Unit Explanation

1 Misc Furniture 450 ea Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by Warehouse Staff

2 Non-Inventoried Misc Equipment 45 pallets Damaged/Obsolete- reviewed by Warehouse Staff

3 Non-Inventoried FNS Equipment 5 pallets DamagedObsolete- reviewed by FNS

4 Inventoried Technology** 1312 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Technology Dept

5 Inventoried Maintenance** 2 ea Damaged/Obsolete, reviewed by Maintenance Dept

6 Inventoried Food and Nutrition** 1 ea DamagedObsolete- reviewed by FNS

7 Textbooks/Media Center Books 20 pallets Off Adoption/Obsolete, reviewed by C&I

** Detail on file in the Superintendent's office

Surplus Furniture and Equipment for Auction or Disposal 

as of 11/8/19

1 of 1 Surplus RecapBAI_SurplusSummaryList_121219



 

AGENDA ITEM #2 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

AGEN DA ITEM 

December 12, 2019 
 
 
TOPIC: 

AGEN DA ITEM #2 – Recommendation for Approval of an Easement with William Ronald Quarles as 

Executor of the Estate of Madge Turner Quarles at 6975 International Blvd 

 
BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

William Ronald Quarles is requesting a permanent easement of 2.00 acres and a temporary easement of 

2.33 acres for purposes of facilitating the development and operation of the Oakmont project.  Cobb 

County Board of Education will receive $250,000.00 for the 2.00 acres. 

 
SUPER I NTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the recommendation for the Easements to William Ronald Quarles. 

 
COST: 

No Cost 

 
DATA SOURCE: 

Marc Smith 

Nick Parker  

Board Attorney 

 

 
 

 



Cobb County Georgia Online Mapping

2,400

© Cobb County Georgia

400.0

1:

WGS_1984_Web_Mercator_Auxiliary_Sphere

Feet
400.00 200.00 Map Notes: 

This map is a user generated static output from an 
Internet mapping site and is for reference only. 
Data layers that appear on this map may or may 
not be accurate, current, or otherwise reliable.

THIS MAP IS NOT TO BE USED FOR NAVIGATION



AGENDA ITEM #3 

 

COBB COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 AGENDA ITEM 

December 12, 2019 

 

 

TOPIC: 

AGENDA ITEM #3 – Recommendation for Approval of Short-Term Construction Note Resolution 

Approving the Issuance of Request for Bids for the Purchase of $100 Million of Construction Notes 

 

BACKGROUND/RATIONALE: 

Construction and other SPLOST projects are currently scheduled and paid using SPLOST funds that are 

collected on a monthly basis throughout the year. 

 

It is estimated that construction costs in Cobb County are increasing 4%-5% each year.  By borrowing funds 

in advance of receipt of  monthly SPLOST collections and starting projects at the beginning of a calendar 

year, it is estimated that construction projects could be accelerated and be less expensive resulting in 

substantial savings to the school district.  Approval will allow SPLOST V construction projects to be bid 

earlier to capture savings in the current construction market.  The acceleration plan proposes the issuance 

of $100 million in short-term construction notes for calendar year 2020. The short –term construction notes 

will be due before December 31, 2020.  

 

The District’s financial advisor, The PFM Group, and the District’s bond counsel, Murray Barnes Finister 

LLP, have prepared documentation relating to the short-term construction note offering for the solicitation 

of competitive bids for the sale of the construction notes. 

 

SUPERINTENDENT'S RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve the resolution regarding the competitive sale of $100 million of short-term construction notes. 

 

COST: 

The Cost:     To be determined prior to vote on January 16, 2020 

Account Charge code:   0318-8010-XXXX-9990-0000-00000-50-XXXXXX-00000 

Budgeted:           Yes – SPLOST V 

 

DATA SOURCES: 

Bradley Reuben Johnson 

Nick Parker 

Public Financial Management, Inc. 

Murray Barnes Finister LLP 

 


	12.12.19 Board Meeting Agenda
	11.14.19_Board Meeting Minutes
	BAI 1_SurplusProperty_121219
	BAI 1_Att. 1_Inventoried Surplus_12.12.19
	BAI 1_Att. 2_Surplus Sales_12.12.19
	BAI 1_Att. 3_SurplusSummaryList_121219
	BAI 2_William Ronald Quarles-Kennesaw Warehouse
	BAI 2_Att. 1_Aerial-Kennesaw Warehouse
	BAI 3_Short-Term Construction Note Approval_12.12.19



